

**Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council**  
**Beautification Committee Meeting Minutes**  
**Thursday August 21, 2025**  
**Sunland Tujunga Library**

Roll Call at 6:21	
KT Travers	Present
Roger Klemm	Present (at 6:21)
Nelly Luboff	Present
Gerardo Barrientos	Present
Angela Nordhagen	Present
Matt Walker	Present
Committee Quorum: 4	Quorum met at 6:21 p.m.
	*STNC Board Member

Additional Attendees: Marjorie Maxon, Stakeholder

Agenda Item 2. Public Comments: Committee Member Barrientos: he was nominated to be Outreach Chair for the Foothill Trails NC. Since this committee meets the same time as the STARC Committee, he may have to leave STARC. Committee Member Travers: 1) She reminds the committee about Indigenous Peoples Day, Sunday October 12, 2025 10:30 AM – 4:30 PM. 12400 Big Tujunga Canyon Road 2) The traffic safety mural drawn by Evelyn Serrano will finally be going on on the wall facing the 7-11 parking lot.

Agenda Item 3. Motion: Approve July 17, 2025 Meeting Minutes—Co-chair Luboff moves, Member Barrientos seconds, all present approve.  
 Motion: Approve May 15, 2025 Meeting Minutes— Member Travers moves, Member Walker seconds, all present approve.

Agenda Item 4. Update on Welcome Garden: Co-Chair Luboff reports the garden is looking good, the mulch helped it. A date is set for the Fall Planting Event: November 15th from 9 to 11am. Committee member Nordhagen asks if anyone has a cart to move the water bottles used to water the street trees the committee waters on Wednesday. Member Travers has a cart we can borrow. Co-Chair Klemm thanks the committee for helping to maintain the garden.

Agenda Item 5: Suggestions for Future Beautification Projects: Member Barrientos is going to work on the DOT Box on Foothill/Fenwick on Saturdays since he is taking classes during the week. Co-Chair Luboff notes that her niece, who helped on the mural is back in town and might be interested in helping. Member Travers is working on a project to have 3 murals in town celebrating poetry. Stakeholder Maxon wonders

if the median weed removal could be continued to the smaller remaining median islands at Foothill/ Fenwick since the community seemed pleased with the work committee members did the week before last.

Agenda Item 6: Addition of an STNC Board Member to Committee. Co-Chairs Klemm and Luboff will email President Grant on this issue.

Next meeting will be September 18th, 2025, 6:00 p.m., at the Sunland Tujunga Library.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Minutes By Marjorie Maxon